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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: - Clayton Courville [clay.c @ edienvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: mbroussard @knightoiltools.com; 'Ricky Calais'
Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

Attachments: Returned Pub Not Letters.pdf

Mr. Lowe,

I've attached the envelopes we go back on the Hobbs mail outs, | apologize for not getting the Return Receipts as |
misunderstood, thinking the transaction receipts would suffice. | will send Farmington’s Public Notices w/ Return
Receipts Requested.

Sorry for alf the delays, still waiting on San Juan County’s response on the TDS background. I'll try again.

Thanks for your patience,
Clay Courville

eDi Environmental Services, Inc.
148-C Easy St., Lafayette, LA 70506
(337) 264-9810 (o)

(337) 264-9816 (f)
clay.c@edienvironmental.com

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 5:15 PM

To: Clayton Courville

Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

Importance: High

Clay,

What is the status of your open items for the two discharge permits?

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @state.nm.us

From: Clayton Courville [mailto:clay.c@edienvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 12:52 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit




Some of them came back as undeliverable in Hobbs. Please let me know who to contact with the St. Engineers Sffice 50
I may get an answer on the background TDS in Farmington. No luck with them so far.

Thanks,
Clay

eDi Environmental Services, Inc.

148-C Easy St., Lafayette, LA 70506

P.0. Box 60726, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726
Phone: (337) 264-9810

Fax: (337) 264-9816

cell: {337) 962-5895
clay.c@edienvironmental.com

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Clayton Courville

Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

| just need the certified mail receipts once you have received them.
What is the status of TDS of the Farmington facility?

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Qil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us

Website: http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Clayton Courville [mailto:clay.c@edienvironmental.com]'
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: 'Mickey Broussard'; 'Ricky Calais'

Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

I completed the mail outs for Hobbs and had emailed you the certified mail receipts. Attached is the English Version,

Let me know if you need anything else for Hobbs.
Thanks,

clay

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 2:55 PM

To: Clayton Courville

Subject: RE: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

Alsg,
What is the status of the 1/3 mile radius land owner notification?




llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E- mail Ieonard lowe @state.nm.us

From: Clayton Courville [mallto.(_Iay.c@ednenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 1:24 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: 'Mickey Broussard'; 'Ricky Calais'

Subject: Hobbs Public Notice Affidavit

Finally got it, sorry for the delay.
clay

eDi Environmental Services, Inc.

148-C Easy St., Lafayette, LA 70506

P.O. Box 60726, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726
Phone: (337) 264-9810

Fax: (337) 264-9816

cell: (337) 962-5895
clay.c@edienvironmental.com

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.552 / Virus Database: 270.10.14/1918 - Release Date: 1/27/2009 7:26 AM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
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the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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WENTAL SERVICES

148-C Easy Street, Lafayette, LA 70506 70 D ? 25&0

Post Office Box 80726, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726

Jack L. Daily

3022 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

IMENTAL SERVICES

148-C Easy Street, Lafayette, LA 70506 7007 2560

Post Office Box 60726, Latayette, LA 70596-0726

Sez."2go Orozco
32 . E. Stanolind Rd.
Hob s, NM 88240

R T T

WENTAL SERVICES

148-C Easy Street, Lafayefte, LA 70506
Post Office Box 60726, Latayette, LA 70596-0726

John Teague
3100 E. Stanolind Rd.

Hobbs, NM 88240
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-C Easy Street, Lafayette, LA 70508
Past Office Box 60726, Lafayette, ILA 70506-0726

Mocnte Moore
167 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hebbs, NM 88240

NMENTAL SERVICES

148-C Easy Street, Lafayette, LA 70508
. Post Office Box 60728, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726
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Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

1, KATHI BEARDEN
PUBLISHER
of the Hobbs News-Sun, a

newspaper published at Hobbs, New

Mexico, do solemnly swear that the

clipping attached hereto was
published in the regular and entire
issue of said newspaper, and not-a -
supplement thereof for a period

53 shbmmed an apphcahon to lho
merals and Natural Resources De

Wivoe balnt products used A
wiand used. cleanmg sol-
mp wastewalor A!I hquldsm

of 1 issue(s).
Beginning with the issue dated
December 06, 2008
and ending with the issue dated

December 06, 2008

aquiﬂer most
d the lo!al das-

s mayrobtam mtormauon, u
be-placéd ona !acimy-spe e

PUBLISHER
Sworn and subscribed to before me
this 8th day of

DecerW 2008 ‘
g S&\

Nb-ta»ry Pubiic

505 Telephcme (505)
ents and statements:

My commission expires
February 07,2009

(Seal)
P OFFICIAL SEAL
DORA MONTZ
3 NOTARY PUBLIC

it

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
67103712 00022337

This newspaper i duly qualified fo
publish legal notices or
advertisments within the meaning of
‘Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937 and payment of fees for said
publication has been made.

CLAY COURVILLE

eDI ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
148-C EASY ST.,

P.O. BOX 60726

LAFAYETTE, LA 70506




Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

I, KATHI BEARDEN
PUBLISHER
of the Hobbs News-Sun, a
newspaper published at Hobbs, New
Mexico, do solemnly swear that the
clipping attached hereto was
published in the regular and entire
issue of said newspaper, and not a
supplement thereof for a period

of 1 issue(s).
Beginning with the issue dated
December 06, 2008
and ending with the issue dated
December 06, 2008

PUBLISHER

Sworn and subscribed to before me
this 8th day of
December, 2008

\\Am Y\/Y\

Notary Public

My commission expires
February 07,2009
(Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL

DORA MONTBZUC
NOTARY PU

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO

My C ission Expires.

This newspaper is duly qualified to
publish legal notices or
advertisments within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937 and payment of fees for said
publication has been made.

LEGAL NOTICE
DECEMBER 6 2008

0 galones por mes de solveme de hmpieza y5.
rmes de acuete usado son; genarados enla ubi-

67103712 00022338

CLAY COURVILLE

eDI ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
148-C EASY ST,

P.O. BOX 60726

LAFAYETTE, LA 70506




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea.

|, KATHI BEARDEN

PUBLISHER

of the Hobbs News-Sun, a news-
paper published at Hobbs, New
Mexico, do solemnly swear that
the clipping attached hereto was
published in the regular and entire
issue of said paper, and not a sup-
plement thereof for a period

of 1 issue(s).

_Beginning with the issue dated
SEPTEMBER 13, 2008

and ending with the issue dated
SEPTEMBER 13, 2008

PUBLISHER
Sworn and subscribed to before

me this 13TH day
SEPTEMRBHR . 20

L WA v’, (\/\/ -

Notary Public.

My Commission expires
February 07, 2009

(Seal)

OFFICIAL SEAL
DORA MONTZ
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commussi:n Expnres

STATE OF MW MEXICO

This newspaper is duly qualified to
publish legal notices or advertise-
ments within the meaning of
Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of
1937, and payment of fees for said
publication has been made.

LoGAL

SEPTEMBER 13, 2008

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY; MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission
Regulations (20.6.2.3106 NMAC), the following discharge permit application(s) has been
submitted to the Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“NMOCD"), 1220
S. Saint Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone (505) 476-3440:

(GW-384) Capitan Chemical LLC, 3206 N. Enterprise Drive, Hobbs N.M. 88241 has
submitted an application for a new discharge plan for their Oil and Gas Service
Company, located in unit letter L of Section 21, Township 18 South, Range 38 East,
. NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. The facility blends proprietary formulations from
“various raw materials and intermediate products supplied by various sources for
the oil and gas industry. The facility procures and maintains approximately 8 - 10
containers of acids and caustics, 700 gallons of detergents, 1600 gallons of sol-
vents and 3500 gallons of paraffinfemulsion breakers. Liquids other then water
shall be maintained in a status as to prevent contamination to surface and ground
water quality, including vadose zones. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a

. spill, leak or accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 100 feet, with a total
dissolved solids concentration of approximately 60 mg/L. The discharge plan ad-
dresses how oilfield products and waste will be properly handled, stored, and dis-
posed of, including how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface
will be managed'in order to protect fresh water.

(GW-276) Hydrostatic Pipe Service, Inc. 3030 West Marland, Hobbs, N.M. 88240 has
submitted a renewal discharge plan application for their previously expired permit
for their Oil and Gas Service Company, located in SE/4 SW/4 of Section 32, Town-
ship 18 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. The tacility stores
and maintains trucks used to test tubing in oil and gas wells. Approximately 1200
gallons/year of wash down water, 360 gallons/year of used motor oil, 7000 gailons of
diesel and 5000 gallons/year of brine water are used, generated and stored on site.
Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or accidental discharge is at a
depth of approximately 34 feet, with a total dissolved solids concentration of ap-
proximately 1310 mg/L. The discharge plan addresses how oilfield products and
waste will be properly handled, stored, and disposed of, including how spills, leaks,
and other accidental discharges to the surface will be managed in order to protect
" fresh water.

(GW-377) Southern Union Gas Services, Ltd. , 301 Commerce Street, Suite 700, Fort
Worth Texas 76102, has submitted an application for a new discharge plan for their
Adobe compressor station, operating at 330 HP, located in unit letter K of Section:
23, Township 20 South, Range 38 Eas, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, approxi-
mately 8 miles northeast of Eunice. The facility provides natural gas compression,
removal of excess liquids, the measuring and transport of -gas to pipelines. Ap-
proximately 100 - 200 gallons/month of used oil, 78-200 gallons/month of
wash/storm water and 50 - 100 bbVmonth of gas liquids will be generated on site
along with other.solid wastes. The discharge plan summarizes the specifics of gen-
erated waste at this facility. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak
or accidental discharge is at a depth of approximately 20 - 75 feet, with a total dis-
solved solids concentration of 375 - 630 mg/L. The discharge plan addresses how
oilfield products and waste will be properly handled, stored, and disposed of, in-
cluding how spills, leaks, and other accidental discharges to the surface wili be
managed in order to protect fresh water.

% (GW-381) Knight Fishing Services, 1718 S. Dal Paso, Hobbs New Mexico, 88240 has
submitted an application for a new discharge plan for their Oil and Gas Service
Company, located in Unit Letter M in Section 2, Township 19 South, Range 12 West,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexlco. The facility is a fishing tool string supplier to the
oil and gas service industry. Approximately 1000 galions of diesel, 300 gallons of
hydraulic oil, and 500 gallons of Unichem 9120 are to be stored onsite and to be
maintained within bermed areas with secondary containment and not to be dis-
charged on to the ground. Groundwater most likely to be affected by a spill, leak or
accidental discharae. is at a deoth of approximatelv 35 feet, with a total dissolved
Para aobtener mas informacion scbre esta solicitud en espan_ol, sirvase comunicarse por
favor: New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (Depto. Del En-
ergia, Minerals y Recursos Naturales de Nuevo México), Oil Conservation Division (Depto.
Conservacio’'n Del Petroleo), 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New México (Con-
tacto: Dorothy Phillips, 505-476-3461)

Ny GIVEN under the Seal of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New
[ Mexico, on this 10th day of September, 2008.
\

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SEAL Mark Fesmire, Director

| #24379 e RE
01101546 00016901
NM OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION,
JIM GRISWOLD

1220 S. SAINT FRANCIS DR.
SANTA FE, NM 87505
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( . -NM OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, Acct#: 011015486
JIM GRISWOLD Ad#: 00016901
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SANTA FE , NM 87505 : Date: 09/10/2008
' ' Ad taker: C2 Salesperson: 08
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07 07 Daily News-Sun 09/13/2008 ‘ 09/13/2008 1 179.76 179.76 .
BOLD bold , ©1.00
AFFI Affidavit for legals ' 3.00
Ad Text: _ Payment Reference:
LEGAL ‘

SEPTEMBER 13, 2008

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION '
Totai: 183.76

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to New Mexico Water Quality Control Tax: 12.29
Commission Regulations (20.6.2.3106 NMAC), the following discharge Net: - 196.05
permit application(s) has been submitted to the Director of the New Mexico Prepaid: 0.00

Oil Conservation Division ("NMOCD"), 1220 S. Saint Francis Drive, Santa
| ( Total Due 195.05 )

Fe New Mexico 87505 Telephone (505) 476-3440:
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NM EMNRD 0il Cons. ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 5668
Leonard Lowe AD NUMBER: 267938 ACCOUNT: 00002212
1220 S. St. Francis Dr. LEGAL NO: 85975 PO # 52100-00000137
Santa Fe, NM 87505 360 LINES 1 TIME (S) at 313.04
-— AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
" TAX: 25.40
TOTAL: 345.44

ENERGY, MINERALS

ND NATURAL AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE _

|, L. Paquin, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general -
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State.of New Mexico
and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of
1937; that the publication # 85975 a copy of which is hereto attached was
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 09/17/2008and 09/17/2008
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 17th day of September,
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and
things set forth in this affidavit.
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dental discharge is at |
a ‘depth of approxi- |

and mately 20 - 75 feet, |

- | dled, stored, and .dis-
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-1 ingr,Services, 1718 S.
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L a new
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ion operating |
at- 330Hp,-located .in.
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NMPM County,
New:Mexi PProXi-

ic
mately -8 ‘miles north-
east of Eunice, The
] faclllty prov:des natu-
ral .gas, compressnon,

removal of excess lig-
uids, the -measuring |
tancl_tralmsport of

/) onth
wash/storm :

id :wastes.
lscharge plan.

o:be . affected‘
bya smll. leak nr Acci.’

=1 feet, with a total dis-

‘other accidental dlS-_

|in order to protect
.|| fresh water. -

f tratively.
‘tand has prepared a

'facmty -Specific ~ mait-

’ comments or request-

with a total dissolved
solids -concentration ; |
of 375 - 630 ma/L. The
discharge plan__ad-
dresses how oilfield
products and waste
will be properly han-

posed of, including
‘how -spills, leaks, and

(GW-381) Knlght Fish-

Oil“:and Gas Service-
Company, located in
Unit Letter M in Sec-
tion ' 2, “Township' 19
South, Range 12 West,
NMPM ‘Lea County,
New" MEXICO The fa-
cility .is a fishing tool
'string supplier to the | ;
;0il-and gas service in- | |
dustry -Approxi-
mately 1000 gallons of
diesel, 7300 ‘gallons .of

A

'gallons” of  Upichem
9120.aré to be stored
onsite-“.and to be
maintained ‘within

N bermed- ;areas with -

secondary contain-
ment:and- not to be

“i discharged on to the
* ground Groundwater

i kely to. be. af-

il fected by .a spill, leak

or accidental dis-

|| charge is at a depth

of approximately 35 ‘
solved 'solids concen-
tration. of approxi-
mately 1000 mg/L.
The discharge plan
addresses . how oil-
field products and

waste will be properiy
handled, stored, and
d:sposed .of, |ncludmg
how spills, Ieaks, and
other accidental dis-
charges to the sur--
face will be managed

The NMOCD has de-
termined that the ap- |
plication is adminis-
complete

draft . permit. The
NMOCD will accept
comments and state-
ments of interest re-
gardmg this applica- |
tion and ‘will create a

ing. list' for persons
who Wish to receive
future, notices. Per-
sons interested in’ ob-
taining further infor-
mation; submitting

ing “to' -be on a
facili_ty-specific mail-
ing list for future no-
tices may contact the
Environmental Bureau
Chief of the 0Oil Con-
servation D|v15|on at
the address given
above. The adminis-
trative completeness
determination and

draft nermit mav ha

‘approve

address between 8:00
am. and 4:00 p.m.,

Monday through. Fri-
day, or may also be
viewed at the NMOCD
web site
http://www.emnrd.st .
ate.nm.us/ocd/. Per-
sons interested in ob-;
taining a copy of the .
application and draft |
permit may contact |
the NMOCD at the ad-'

dress given above.
Prior to ruling on any
proposed discharge
permit or major modi-
fication, the Director
shall allow a period of
at least thirty (30)

idays after the date of

publication of this no-
tice, during which in-
terested persons may
submit comments or
request that NMOCD
hold a public hearing.
Requests for a public
hearing shall set forth
the reasons why a
hearing - should . be
held. A hearlng will be
held if the Director
determines that there
is significant public
interest.

If no public hearing is
held, the Director will
-or disap-
prove ..the proposed
permit based on in-
formation available,
including all com-
ments  received. If a
public hearing is held,
the director will ap-
prove or disapprove
the proposed permit
based on information
in the permit applica-
tion and .information
submitted at the
hearing.

|Para obtener mas .in-

formacion sobre esta
solicitud en espan_ol,
sirvase comunicarse
por favor: New Mex-
ico Energy, Minerals.
and Natural Re-
sources Department
(Depto. Del Energia,
Minerals y .Recursos
Naturales de Nuevo

México), Oil Conser-
vation Division
(Depto. Conserva-
.fcio’n Del Petrdleo),

1220 South St. Francis
Drive, Santa Fe, New
México (Contacto:
Dorothy PhllleS,
505- 476 -3461)

GIVEN under the ‘Seal
of New Mexico  Oil
Conservation Com-
mission at Santa Fe,

New mMexico, on. this
10th day of Septem-
ber 2008.

STATE OF NEW' MEX-
ICO

OlIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION

SEAL

Mark Fesmire,
Director

Legal No. 85975 -
Pub. Sept. 17, 2008




Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Clayton Courville [clay.c @ edienvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2008 8:39 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subiject: KFish Hobbs, NM Mailing List

Attachments: Hobbs Mailing Labels.doc

Mr. Lowe,

The attached represents the relevant addresses found by the Lea County Assessor’s office. Copies of the Public Notice
are being mailed to each today. The Hobbs Sun News did confirm the notice did run and should be forwarding the proof
of publication by tomorrow.

Do you need copies of the “Green Cards” when | get them back?

Thanks,
Clay

eDi Environmental Services, Inc.

148-C Easy St., Lafayette, LA 70506

P.0O. Box 60726, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726
Phone: (337) 264-9810

Fax: (337) 264-9816

cell: (337) 962-5895
clay.c@edienvironmental.com

From: Tammy [mailto:tammy.g@edienvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:44 PM

To: 'Clayton Courville'

Subject: Labels

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.552 / Virus Database: 270.9.15/1838 - Release Date: 12/8/2008 6:16 PM

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.

O



No virus found in this outgoing message.

Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.552 / Virus Database: 270.9.16/1840 - Release Date: 12/9/2008 4:53 PM



Margarita Martinez
3200 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hdobbs, NM 88240-8738

luan & Alma Gonzales
2620 E. Stanolind Rd.
dobbs, NM 88240

Joward & Gloria Mills
[701 S. Houston St.
Jobbs, NM 88240

Raul Orozco
3216 E. Stanolind Rd.
Jobbs, NM 88240

l[ohn Teague
3100 E. Stanolind Rd.
HJobbs, NM 88240

' W Nave
3028 Eunice Hwy
Hdobbs, NM 88240

Benito Brizeno

3308 E. Stanolind Rd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

Hettie Sanders

3510 E. Stanolind Rd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

Monte Moore

3102 E. Stanolind Rd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

Santiago Orozco

3220 E. Stanolind Rd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

Armando Sotelo
108 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Jack L. Daily
3022 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Billy Johnson
2726 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Vincent & Ignacio Navarro
3000 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

David & Lori Rodriquez
3112 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Aaron Urias
912 E. Stanolind Rd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Clayton Courville [clay.c @ edienvironmental.com]
Sent: _ Friday, October 17, 2008 1:25 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: GW-381 Application Questions
"Attachments: Hobbs 1.png; KOT Hobbs Ph Res.pdf

Mr. Lowe,

Yes sir, we will'supply the containment plans for review prior to installation, it will encompass'all three AST’s as well as
drum waste. | am not certain as of yet when exactly it is due to be constructed. Prior to removal the remainder of the
former containment area will be remediated. The attached pictures show the partial remediation performed in this
area.

I have more pictures of the area of excavation and will attach to another email. The materials stockpiled on and under
cover. We will complete the disposal profile and include the remainder of soils to be removed upon modification of the
containment area.

A 2’ by 3’ foot sign with the Public Notice in English and Spanish will be posted on the front entrance to the facility.

Thanks,
Clay

eDi Environmental Services, Inc.
"148-C Easy St., Lafayette, LA 70506

P.O. Box 60726, Lafayette, LA 70596-0726
Phone: (337) 264-9810

Fax: (337) 264-9816

cell: (337) 962-5895
clay.c@edienvironmental.com

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 12:09 PM

To: Clayton Courville

Subject: GW-381 Application Questions

Mr. Clay Courville,
A few questions on the submitted application for the Knight Fishing Service discharge plan:

1. #8 AST areas: it is stated in the application that an addendum will be submitted to the OCD when the
containments are installed. What sort of containments are you putting in? Is the new containment for all three
identified AST’s? When do you intend on getting these installed? Note: It would be wise to have OCD review of
any modifications pertaining to the site prior to installing.

2. Can you submit a copy of the latest inspection log?

3. These photos were taken behind (on the east side) of the “wash rack” building, I'm assuming the WWTS area per
Figure 2 of the application. Has this area been cleaned up?



Thank you for your attention.

llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Qil Conservation Division/EMNRD
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505




Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been

“scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG.

Version: 7.5.549 / Virus Database: 270.8.1/1729 - Release Date: 10/16/2008 7:12 PM

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




10.07.08 E-MAIL ATTACH: KOT Hobbs Ph Res. pd{

NVIRUNMEL SERVICES

148-C Easy Street, Lafayette, Louisiana 70506
Post Office Box 60726, Lafayette, Louisiana 70596-0726
Phone: (337) 264-9810 Fax: (337) 264-9816

February 7, 2008

Mr. Dean Cole

Knight Oit Tools, Inc.

2727 S.E. Evangeline Thrwy.
Lafayette, LA 70508

Re: Knight Oil Tools — Hobbs, NM Facility
Remedial Activities — AST Containment Area
Drum / AST Consolidation
Former Suspect UST

Dear Mr. Cole:

EDI Environmental Services, Inc. (EDI) is pleased to provide the following information
concerning EDI’s site visit on July 11" 2007 and the completion of recommendations noted in
the reviewed June 2007 Phase | Site Assessment performed by AEI.

During the initial site visit (July 2007) EDI noted visual hydrocarbon staining present around the
AST containment area and recommended a remediation be performed to limit the migration of
the hydrocarbon fluids. As the majority of the stained area laid above asphalt, EDI
recommended removing the accessible soils and spreading a loose absorbent material (*Floor
Sweep”) over the remaining areas to be removed and disposed once saturated. EDI then
recommended applying a bic-enhancer product to the affected area to expedite the natural
degradation of any remaining contamination.

Remedial Activity Summary: (AST Area Tract C)

As per the attached Photo — 1, Knight QOil tools has removed the accessible soils and applied
“Floor Sweep” over the remaining affected areas. The removed material is currently being
profiled for disposal by Controlled Recovery, Inc. (CRI) located in Hobbs, NM. Once saturate,
the remaining material will also be containerized in 55 gallon steel drums and disposed by CRI.

EDI is currently comprising an SPCC plan within the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPP) for this facility. As per the New Mexico Qil Conservation District (OCD) an SWPP
should be kept on-site and renewed every 5 years.




Brum [ AST Consolidation: {Future Construction on acquired property)

It is understood by EDI that a new containment area is to be constructed upon acquiring the
adjacent property. EDI will re-evaluate the containment area when completed and prepare the
appropriate SWPP / SPCC plan updates. EDI also understands all AST's and drums will be
consolidated within the new containment area.

Any remaining hydrocarbon contamination around the former AST and/or drum storage area will
be remediated upon the consolidation of the containers.

Suspect Underground Storage Tank: (Tract C)

The suspect UST was exempt from NMED UST Regulations as per NMED Title 20 Ch. 5 Part
1.C. (1) (2) (4) and (7). The UST in question was formerly used as part of a “Flow-thru Process
System” by Baker Atlas Wireline, a previous tenant.

The UST was removed to eliminate any future subsurface liabilities.

ED! appreciates the opportunity to provide Knight Oil Tools with this service. lf you have any
questions or require clarification, please contact our office at (337) 264-9810.

Sincerely,
EDI Environmental Services, Inc.
oD

“Ciaytor Courville, RSO

President

att: Photo Log

cc: Mr. Mickey Broussard, KOT Corporate




PHOTODOCUMENTATION PAGE \ OF \_
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Photo 2 - View of hydrocarbon staining around AST containment area; pre-
remediation
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0.7:0% E-MAIL ATTACH: Hobbs 1. Py

Photo 1 - Before; chain oil leaking from spout/hose
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Photo 2 - After; scraped up oil staining, applied absorbent
wrap (DuraSorb Small Filter Sock)
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 9:48 AM

To: ‘Clayton Courville'

Subject: RE: Sumps/Below Grade Tanks for GW-381

Attachments: New & Mod WQCC PN Rules.pdf

Your indicated locations for notices is denied.

The signs (2’ x 3') will need to be posted outside on the facility parameter (i.e. fence) and one other in a
conspicuous place within the community, please submit to the OCD the other location. These signs shall be
posted for at least 30 days, minimum. Submit to the OCD photos of these signs when placed with a date.

Your approved notice shall be translated in to Spanish and posted as well.

Notices shall also be sent to all residences/landowners within 1/3 mile radius of the discharger’s location AND to
the land owner of the discharger, if not the applicant.

Your published noticed, in Spanish and in English shall be published ONCE. Once published a proof of
publication affidavit shall be sent to the OCD office.

| have attached the WQCC rules and regs pertaining to NEW applications. Please review.
llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe @ state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Clayton Courville [mailto:clay.c@edienvironmental.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 7:11 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Sumps/Below Grade Tanks for GW-381

Mr. Lowe,

Sump identification (Wash bay Sump)

Approximate location via a facility schematic (Sump is located in back shop, as depicted on
submitted facility diagram)

Usual fluids the sump contains (waste water)

Does it contain fluids indefinitely (periodic sump clean out is performed for solids/oily buildup)
Volumetric capacity (approx. 300 gallons)

Do the sumps have a secondary containment with leak detection (tank within a tank, visual or
sensor detection)? No. concrete reinforced, part of flow through process system.

The “Public Notice” is to be posted in the front office reception area, and “Right-To-Know”
Station.

10/17/2008



Page 2 of 3

How Long do we have to run the “Public Notice” in the local paper?

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 6:00 PM

To: Clayton Courville

Cc: Eric Taylor

Subject: Sumps/Below Grade Tanks for GW-381

Importance: High

Mr. Courville,
Re: GW-381 new permit application.

Does this facility have any sumps or below grade tanks? If so could you please submit to me the following
information on them?

Sump identification (name)

Approximate location via a facility schematic

Usual fluids the sump contains (waste water, etc.)

Does it contain fluids indefinitely (yes/no)

Volumetric capacity (gals)

Do the sumps have a secondary containment with leak detection (tank within a tank, visual or
sensor detection)?

Also,

Where do you intend to post your signs?
Thank you,

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
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 270.7.5/1697 - Release Date: 9/29/2008 7:40 AM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient
(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public
Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 270.8.0/1724 - Release Date: 10/14/2008 2:02 AM

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

No virus found in this outgoing message.
Checked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 270.8.0/1726 - Release Date: 10/15/2008 7:29 AM

10/17/2008
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2008 4:15 PM
To: ‘Clayton Courville'

Subject: RE: Amended Public Notice - KFish Hobbs

Mr. Courville,

The OCD has reviewed your last submitted public notice and has approved your notice on the condition that you correct
the following:

Change S % S ' to SE/4 SE/4 or use Unit Letter “M” everything else is correct.

You can publish the approved noticed in the Hobbs Sun News once publish please submit to the OCD the proof of
publication affidavit.

Please submit to the OCD the locations of your signs and conspicuous place for review.
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
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: Amended Public Notice - KFish Hobbs

Mr. Lowe,
Please review and respond with any changes necessary.

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
Version: 7.5.524 / Virus Database: 270.7.2/1690 - Release Date: 9/25/2008 7:05 AM

9/30/2008
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Knight Fishing Services, Inc., 1718 S. Dal Paso, Hobbs, New Mexico 88240, has submitted an
application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department, Oil

Conservation Division for a new discharge plan permit (GW-381) for their fishing too rental and
service yard located in the S %, S % of Section 02, Township 19 South, Range 38 East in Lea @ —
County, New Mexico. The physical address of the facility is 1718 S. Dal Paso, New Mexico,

88240. .
@

The facility provides oil and gas well down hole fishing tool rentals and services. Materials

generated or used at the facility include diesel fuel, hydraulic oil, down hole cleaning soaps

(Unichem 9120), misc. low voc paint products, used oil, lead free joint compound, new and used
cleaning solvent (Safety Kleen Gold) and sump wastewater. All liquids utilized at the facility are &
stored in dedicated above ground storage tanks prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD
approved site. Sump wastewater is stored within an in-ground 4 by 4 by 3 {t. steel / concrete
reinforced sump. All storage tanks are within properly engineered and OCD approved

secondary containments. Approximately 150 gallons per month of sump wastewater, 90 gallons

per month used cleaning solvent and 5 gallons per month used oil is generated at the facility for

disposal. The aquifer most likely to be affected is 53 feet in depth, and the total dissolved solids (3 v
concentration of this aquifer is approximately 420 mg/l.

Any interested person or persons may obtain information; submit comments or request to be

placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Leonard Lowe at the e
New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, Telephone @
(505) 476-3492. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest regarding the

renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish to receive future

notices.

pPrPOVED 4 %0.08
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

Attachments: Hobbs Public Not 2.doc

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

clay.c @edienvironmental.com

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




ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
b — T

CEIMER

LA
148-C Easy Street, Lafayette, Louisiana 70506

2%8 SEP 15 Pﬂcht (ng:e Box 60726, Lafayette, Louisiana 70596-0726

‘ Phone: (337) 264-9810 Fax: (337) 264-9816
September 12, 2008

Mr. Leonard Lowe

State of New Mexico

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources
OCD - Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Sante Fe, NM 87505

Re: Knight Fishing Services
Hobbs, NM
Discharge Permit GW-381
Proposed Public Notice

Dear Mr. Lowe;

EDI Environmental Services, Inc. (EDI) on behalf of Knight Fishing Services is pleased to
provide the attached “Proposed Public Notice” for review. Please note the “Proposed Public
Notice” would be published in the “Hobbs News Sun”.

if you have any questions or require amendments, please contact our office at (337) 264-9810.

Sincerely,
EDI Environmental Services, Inc.

Ny >

,,,,,

4

gt . ““‘rv“//)
——Clayton Courville, RSO
President

att: “Proposed Public Notice”

cc: Mr. Eric Taylor, Knight Fishing — Hobbs, NM
Mr. Keith Alexander, Knight Fishing — Regional Manager
Mr. Mickey Broussard, Knight Oil Tools — Sn. Vice President Operations



EDI Environmental — Knight Fishing Services june 2008
NMOCD Discharge Plan Attachments

Public Notice

*As per Subsection F of 20.6.2.3108 NMAC

Proposed Potential Discharger:
Knight Fishing Services, Inc. ®
1718 South Dal Paso
Hobbs, New Mexico

Location of Potential Discharge:
Fuel / Qil Containment Area adjacent to Main Shop at above noted address. Legal missing.

Site Activity Description:

2
The subject facility is occupied by Knight Fishing Services, Inc., which is an oil and gas service ‘/O
company supplying rental tools for “down-hole” projects which arise during the drilling or work
over of oil and gas wells. Rental tools are received at the yard, cleaned and inspected priorto  No @)
placement back on the tool line.

The facility possesses a “Closed-Loop” washing system which utilizes recycled water to wash
the subject equipment resulting in “No Discharge” of wash water from the facility. The potential
to release regulated materials (i.e. fuel/oil) is present within the above ground storage tank
(AST) containment area should secondary containment pans fail. A Spill Prevention
Contingency and Countermeasure (SPCC) plan has been developed for this facility. Misc. drips
and spills are immediately addressed preventing subsurface contamination concerns.

Depth to groundwater near this facility is approximately 53 ft. below land surface. Mmissng TDS !
Comment Submittals:

Any comments pertaining to this notice should be directed to the following:

Mr. Eric Taylor £ \wWieng condoct
Knight Fishing Services, Inc.

1718 S. Dal Paso

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

(505) 393-9964 (o) Lvong
(505) 391-1466 (f)

Knight Fishing Services, Inc. will accept all comments and interest regarding this notice and will
add interested parties to a specific mailing list for future notices.

09/505 Penied Zr regoes,



